TO:

_ Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERMNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 27, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE

AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $80,000 WITH LIVING
ARTS AND SCIENCE CENTER FOR EXPANSION PROJECT.

On December 6, 2012 (Ordinance No. 158-2012), Council approved allocation in the
amount of $60,000 from the UDAG Repayments Program and $20,000 from the 2013
General Fund budget for the expansion of the Living Arts and Science Center. The
proposed agreement provides for the use of these funds by the Living Arts and Science
Center for expenses related to the design and construction of this project. Funds in the
amount of $80,000 are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPTID | SECT | ACCT | PROJECT BUD REF | ACTIVITY AMOUNT
3300 900342 0001 71101 1 UDAG_1992 | 1992 OTH_GRANTI ! $60.000
1101 900342 0001 71101 $20,000

Council authorization to execute agreement is hereby requested.
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Trene Gooding, Director
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Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
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